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Michael Rapoport

From: Douglas Kanter
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2025 1:21 PM
To: Michael Rapoport
Subject: RE: Middle East Studies Meeting

Dear Michael, 
 
History supports the proposed minor and certificate in Middle East Studies. 
 
All the best, 
 
Doug 
 
Douglas Kanter, PhD, FRHistS 
Associate Professor and Chair 
Department of History 
Florida Atlantic University 
 

From: Michael Rapoport <mrapoport@fau.edu>  
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2025 1:20 PM 
To: Douglas Kanter <Dkanter1@fau.edu> 
Subject: RE: Middle East Studies Meeting 
 
Hi Doug,  
 
Can you send me a brief note that History supports the new minor and certificate in Middle East Studies? 
Apologies if you already did and I can’t find it.  
 
-Michael  
 
 
Michael A. Rapoport, PhD 
Associate Professor of Arabic and Islamic Studies 
Director of Undergraduate Studies 
Dept. of Languages, Linguistics, and Comparative Literature 
Provost Fellow for Academic Affairs 
Florida Atlantic University 
Office: Culture and Society (CU-97) 232G 
mrapoport@fau.edu  
 
 
 

From: Michael Rapoport  
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2025 9:26 AM 
To: Craig Burnett <burnettc@fau.edu>; Rachel Harris <harrisr@fau.edu>; Robert Rabil <rrabil@fau.edu>; Douglas Kanter 
<Dkanter1@fau.edu>; Eric Hanne <ehanne@fau.edu> 
Subject: RE: Middle East Studies Meeting 
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Hi all,  
 
Thanks for meeting this morning. Here’s the updated course list with special topics and directed independent 
studies courses added. I’ve also created a catalog entry for a certificate, which will have the same requirements as 
the minor. The language for the minor and certificate is the same.  
 
Craig and Doug: If/when you have departmental approval, please send me a short email saying so, which I’ll 
include in the new program proposals.  
 
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
 
 
 

From: Craig Burnett <burnettc@fau.edu>  
Sent: Saturday, August 23, 2025 10:56 AM 
To: Rachel Harris <harrisr@fau.edu>; Robert Rabil <rrabil@fau.edu>; Michael Rapoport <mrapoport@fau.edu>; Douglas 
Kanter <Dkanter1@fau.edu>; Eric Hanne <ehanne@fau.edu> 
Subject: Re: Middle East Studies Meeting 
 
9 am on Thursday works for me, see you all then. 
 
Craig 
 
--  
Craig M. Burnett, Ph.D. 
Professor and Chair 
Department of Political Science 
Florida Atlantic University 
burnettc@fau.edu 
561-297-3211 
https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=Ww4B90QAAAAJ&hl=en 
 

From: Rachel Harris <harrisr@fau.edu> 
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2025 6:57 PM 
To: Robert Rabil <rrabil@fau.edu>; Michael Rapoport <mrapoport@fau.edu>; Craig Burnett <burnettc@fau.edu>; 
Douglas Kanter <Dkanter1@fau.edu>; Eric Hanne <ehanne@fau.edu> 
Subject: Re: Middle East Studies Meeting  
  
Fantastic and I love the online modality.  
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Sent from Outlook for iOS 

From: Robert Rabil <rrabil@fau.edu> 
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2025 5:08:26 PM 
To: Michael Rapoport <mrapoport@fau.edu>; Rachel Harris <harrisr@fau.edu>; Craig Burnett <burnettc@fau.edu>; 
Douglas Kanter <Dkanter1@fau.edu>; Eric Hanne <ehanne@fau.edu> 
Subject: Re: Middle East Studies Meeting  
  
Thursday at 9:00 is fine.  see you then. 
 
Best, 
RR 
 
Robert G. Rabil, Ph.D. 
Professor 
Department of Political Science 
Dorothy F. Schmidt College of Arts and Letters 
Florida Atlantic University 
Boca Raton, FL 33431 
Office: (561) 297-3215 
Cell: (561) 302-0470 
@robertgrabil 
www.robertrabil.com 
www.fau.edu 

 
 
  

From: Michael Rapoport <mrapoport@fau.edu> 
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2025 2:00 PM 
To: Rachel Harris <harrisr@fau.edu>; Craig Burnett <burnettc@fau.edu>; Douglas Kanter <Dkanter1@fau.edu>; Eric 
Hanne <ehanne@fau.edu>; Robert Rabil <rrabil@fau.edu> 
Subject: Middle East Studies Meeting  
  
Dear all,  
  
Rachel and I have been discussing the possibility of starting a Middle East Studies minor and certificate under the 
School of Interdisciplinary Studies. The minor would be built around courses that are already offered. Eric and 
Robert: the two of you teach a large number of those courses, which is why Rachel and I wanted to meet with you 
and your chairs to discuss this further.  
  
We are proposing meeting on Thursday, Aug. 28, at 9am on Zoom. We can use the following link: https://fau-
edu.zoom.us/j/88989558571?pwd=NXQwRStxSmIyYjNneEF1QzQzOVRuQT09 (passcode QUK2d1).  
  
I’ve drafted the catalog entry and new program form (attached). If I’ve missed any courses that should be on the 
list, or if there are any other faculty who should be a part of this conversation, please let me know.  
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A calendar invite will follow.  
 
Cheers, 
  
Michael   
  
  
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

From: Eric Berlatsky
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2025 1:40 PM
To: Michael Rapoport
Subject: Re: Middle East Studies Minor/Certificate

You have LLCL’s support! 
 
Get Outlook for Mac  

From: Michael Rapoport <mrapoport@fau.edu> 
Date: Monday, September 22, 2025 at 1:22 PM 
To: Eric Berlatsky <eberlats@fau.edu> 
Subject: Middle East Studies Minor/Certificate 

Hi Eric, 
  
Rachel Harris and I are proposing a new minor and certificate in Middle Eastern Studies. We plan to include some 
LLCL courses (Arabic, Hebrew, JST – see attachment). Can you let me know if we have LLCL’s support? 
  
Thank you! 
  
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

From: Craig Burnett
Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 10:45 AM
To: Michael Rapoport
Subject: Re: Middle East Studies Meeting

Hi Michael, 
 
Political Science supports this proposal.  Thanks for your hard work. 
 
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
Date: Thursday, August 28, 2025 at 9:25 AM 
To: Craig Burnett <burnettc@fau.edu>, Rachel Harris <harrisr@fau.edu>, Robert Rabil <rrabil@fau.edu>, 
Douglas Kanter <Dkanter1@fau.edu>, Eric Hanne <ehanne@fau.edu> 
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
  
  




